
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 2 0 8 8 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

December 29, 1970 

Continental Oil Company 
P. 0. Box 460 

Y\| Hobbs, Naw Mexico 88240 

4̂  
Attention! Mr. G. C. Jamieson 

AMENDMENT 
Administrative Order PC-165 

Gentlemen; 

Rafaranca i s made to your letter dated December 21, 1970, 
^—' requesting the amendment of Administrative Order PC-165 which 

authorised the commingling of Vacuum-Abo, Vacuum-Wolfcamp, and 

O Vacuum-Glorieta production on your State H-35 Lease after 
separately metering the production from each pool. 

I t i s our understanding that a l l production going into 
this commingle installation is of marginal nature and that you 
wish the metering requirement deleted from the subject order. 

Administrative Order PC-165 i s hereby amended to delete 
the metering requirement. 

Very truly yours, 

A. L. PORTER, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 

ALP/DSN/esr 

cc: Oil Conservation Commission - Hobbs 
Oil & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs 
State Land Office - Santa Fe 


